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Tom Nemeth

From: Mike Prior <mike@fortyfourdesign.co.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2023 16:11

To: Tom Nemeth

Cc: Marleine Nehman

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: 23/01620/LBC and 23/01619/FUL

Attachments: Flat 6 and 7 Windows REV A - Sheet - 161-05 REV A - Window 1 Existing.pdf; Flat 6 

and 7 Windows REV A - Sheet - 161-06 REV A - Window 6, 7.pdf; Flat 6 and 7 

Windows REV A - Sheet - 161-04 REV A - Window 2,3,4,5.pdf

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Hello Tom, 
 
Please find attached updated drawings as requested. 
 
I wasn't aware that there was an amount outstanding. Please could you confirm the total amount due and what you 
have on record as being paid and when and I will check our records. 
 
Thanks 
Mike 
 
On Mon, 4 Dec 2023 at 14:34, Tom Nemeth <tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Prior 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

Having review the attached drawings can you please append 1:10 scale bars to:- 

  

161/04 REV A (Window 2,3,4,5) 

161/05 REV A (Window 1 Existing) 

161/06 REV A (Windows 6, 7) 

  

and resubmit…… 

  

In addition, I cant seem to find any receipts (at this end) relating to the outstanding additional payment of £201.00 
for this application. 
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If paid, please forward copy of receipt issued to help track this down, or alternatively please make payment ASAP. 

  

Regards  

  

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.

 

Tom Nemeth 
Validation Officer 
DM Admin & Business Support
Chichester District Council 

 

Tel: 01243785166 | tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 | https://www.chichester.gov.uk 
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-4pm Monday to Friday 

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

From: Mike Prior <mike@fortyfourdesign.co.uk>  
Sent: 28 November 2023 11:54 
To: Tom Nemeth <tnemeth@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 23/01620/LBC and 23/01619/FUL 

  

  

This Message originated outside your organization. 

Hello Tom, 

  

Please find attached the details from the window supplier for the proposed windows. 

  

I have also re-attached the drawings for your reference. 

  

Please can you confirm that the client will not be charged the additional 25% for the price increase for this 
application? 
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Thanks 

Mike 

  

  

  

  

  

On Fri, 15 Sept 2023 at 15:38, Mike Prior <mike@fortyfourdesign.co.uk> wrote: 

Hi Tom, 

  

RE:  CC/23/01620/LBC 

  

Please find attached updated drawing: 161/01 (Existing and Proposed East (Front) and West 

(Rear) Elevations 

  

I have removed the new window which as you pointed out is part of the other application and not this one.  

  

I'm still waiting on the details from the window supplier for the proposed windows but I will send it as soon as I 
have it. 

  

Thanks 

Mike 

  

On Thu, 20 Jul 2023 at 12:43, Mike Prior <mike@fortyfourdesign.co.uk> wrote: 

Hi Tom, 

  

Hope you are well. 
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Reference the project above, please could you confirm what you require when you say a window schedule 
metrically scaled to 1:10 or 1:20? 

  

Many thanks 

  

Mike Prior 

07855 024338 

fortyfourdesign.co.uk 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________  
 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER  
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.  


